Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 8/13/2020 11:53:59 AM
To: 'Chris Holmgquist' [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]
CC: Christopher E. Jackson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Royce Jones
(rkj@kbblaw.com) [rkj@kbblaw.com]

Subject: IBEC: Funding Agreements

Attachments: Fourth Amendment to CEQA Funding Agrmnt No. 18-055.PDF; Fifth Amendment to CEQA Funding Agrmnt. No. 18-
055.PDF

Hi Chris,

As discussed, here are the fully executed Funding Agreements. Originals will be delivered to your office tomorrow
morning.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBALL.



